TO: Ry Neilly, Pltkin County Attorney, Suzanne Wolff, Community Development
CC: Kara Silbernagel

FROM: Jeffrey H. Woodruff

RE: 2026 Disclosures, 31 March 2026

Board of County Commissioners, Pitkin County, Colorado
| serve on the Pitkin Board of County Commissioners, serving Pitkin County (at large) and
represent District 4 (Showmass and Snowmass Village)

Voting

1) serving the public interest; and

2) protecting the health, safety and welfare of the public, in accordance with the adopted Land
Use Code of Pitkin County, the Standard of Conduct and the Home Rule Charter.

Campaign contributions: as per Form 6, in accordance with the Pitkin County Home Rule
Charter and Title Four of the Pitkin County Code. | file Form 11, quarterly expense and
contributions disclosures, with the Pitkin County Clerk. | provide quarterly gifts and honoraria
disclosures to the county.

Professional credentials: AIA (Architect), USGBC (LEED AP BD+C), Colorado licensed
architect Department of Regulatory Agencies (DORA) and National Council of Architectural
Registration Boards (NCARB). Bound by AIA code of ethics and professional conduct and
USGBC code of conduct.

Financial disclosures:

FY 26 Suspended political and arts donations locally

FY 26 Continue to support arts organizations outside of our watershed and alma maters
Investments range from 2’s to 5’s (treasuries and agencies) and (short/long) technology shares.

Licensed Colorado Architect
No active projects in the watershed as of 31 March 2026



